ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

Minutes of Regular Board Meeting May 3, 1973 Chicago, Illinois

All Board Members were present.

The Board adopted an order in #71-106, Seegren, directing the Agency to issue a permit as per the order of the Appellate Court. Mr. Lawton will prepare the order which was adopted by a vote of 3-0; Mr. Henss was not present for the vote.

In new cases these actions were taken by a vote of 3-0, Mr. Henss not present: ##73-165, Weissburg v. Eurpoean Motor Sport, hearing authorized; 73-168, Swift-Oil, held for E.P.A. Recommendation; 73-169, N.J. Wagner, held for E.P.A. Recommendation; 73-170, Village of Sorento, additional information requested, Mr. Dumelle will prepare an order; 73-171, Ametek, held for E.P.A. Recommendation; 73-172, Ametek, hearing authorized; 73-173, Citizens v. Reynolds, held for action May 10; 73-174, E.W. Kneip, hearing authorized and motion to consolidate with 73-55 granted; 73-175, Burlington Northern, hearing authorized; 73-176, International Harvester, hearing authorized; 73-177, Triple Oaks Water, additional information requested, Mr. Dumelle to prepare an order; 73-178, Coeval, hearing authorized; 73-179, Texaco, hearing authorized; 73-180, Texaco, hearing authorized; 73-181, Citizens v. NSSD et al, hearing authorized; 73-182, E.P.A. v. O'Keefe Bros. Coal, hearing mandatory; 73-183, Phil Zigler, held for E.P.A. Recommendation; 73-184, Stephan Chemical, hearing authorized and motion to consolidate with 72-489 granted; 73-185, Central III. Public Service Co., hearing authorized.

The Board adopted opinion and orders in the following cases by a vote of 4-0: ##71-386 and 72-386, Monarch Foundry; 72-481, Bensenville; 72-484 Parks; 72-496, Ashley; 72-502, Princeton; 72-506, McIntosh; 72-518, Reynolds (opinion only); 73-1, Rogers; 72-508, Allendale.

Decisions in #72-463, Citizens v. Proctor & Gamble and 72-148 were put over to May 10.

An order requesting additional information in #73-166, Leo Anderson, was adopted by a vote of 4-0.

Minutes of Board Meetings held April 12, 17, and 26, 1973, were approved 3-0, Mr. Seaman not present.

A motion to reconsider in #71-377, Freeman, was put over pending receipt of a response from the E.P.A.

Motion for rehearing in #72-52, 48 Insulations was put over pending receipt of response from the Respondent.

In #72-207, DuPage, motion for modification was granted 4-0, Mr. Lawton will prepare an order.

Motion to return exhibits in #72-429, Montebello was granted 4-0, Mr. Lawton will prepare an order.

In the matter of pending appeal in #72-459, Keystone, the Board determined it had no authority to act and Mr. Lawton will respond to the Office of the Attorney General.

Motions to withdraw complaints in ##73-78, Ginzler v. Dupont and 73-79, Ginzler v. DuPont were granted 4-0; Mr. Lawton will prepar an order.

In #72-110, Catlin, the Board adopted an order requesting additional information by a vote of 4-0; Mr. Dumelle will prepare the order.

A petition filed by Illinois Petroleum Council was authorized for hearing by a vote of 3-1, Mr. Dumelle dissenting.

These cases were discussed and set for decision May 10: ##72-70, S.W. Regional Port District, opinion by Mr. Lawton; 72-152, Flintkote, opinion by Mr. Lawton; 72-392, Aurora, opinion by Mr. Lawton; 72-410, 472, Donnelley, opinion by Mr. Lawton; 73-15, Exchange Bank, opinion by Mr. Dumelle; 73-69, M.S.D., opinion by Mr. Dumelle.

An order requesting proposed orders by the Parties in #71-4, -33, and 72-85, Fry Roofing, was adopted by a vote of 4-0; Mr. Lawton will prepare the order.

Discussions were put over in these cases: ##71-308, Martin and 72-328, Peabody Coal; 72-51, CPC; 72-65, Archdale, 72-109, Allied; 72-145, Chicago Block; 72-155, III. Central; 72-164, Allied Chemical; 72-242, International Harvester; 72-405, Par Steel; 72-413, Ocoya Stone; 72-488, Addressograph; 72-510, Marion; 73-11, Aurora; 73-12, -35, Mississippi Lime; 73-29, Inland; 73-37, Nalco; 73-49, Aurora Blacktop; 73-59, Metro Disposal; 73-112 and 71-319, Holland; 73-124, Mt. Olive; 73-146, Bereskin.

Variances were allowed as per the Recommendations of the EPA in these cases by a vote of 4-0: ##73-66, Mattison, Mr. Seaman to prepare an order; 73-67, McMackin, Mr. Henss to prepare an order; 73-87, Olin, Mr. Seaman to prepare an order; 73-93, Jedryszek, Mr. Dumelle to prepare an order; 73-97, Freeman, Mr. Seaman to prepare an order; 73-98, American Limestone, Mr. Henss to prepare an order; 73-101, International Harvester, Mr. Henss to prepare an order; 73-102, Swift, Mr. Dumelle will prepare an order.

The matter of #R72-19, proposal by III. Homebuilders on sewer bans was discussed and set for decision May 10, Mr. Dumelle to prepare an order.

A proposed final draft in #R72-4, Water Quality Standards Amendments was authorized for publication in the Board's Newsletter.

The Board adopted #R72-7, Air Quality Standards Revisions except for Rule 308 which was amended and authorized for publication of a proposed final draft in the Board's Newsletter. The vote was 3-0, Mr. Seaman did not participate in the discussion or vote.

In the matter of #R72-17, -18, Farm Grain Dryers, it was decided to go ahead with the hearing set for May 16 and publish a proposed final draft in the matter. Action was set for May 24 by the Board.

The Board then discussed the quotations received from court reporting firms for court reporting services and voted 4-0 to accept the quotation from the firm of Leon Golding & Associates for FY74. The Board authorized Mr. Lawton to enter into a contract on behalf of the Board pursuant to the terms of the quotation.

I, Christan L. Moffett, Clerk of the Polution Control Board, do hereby certify that the Board adopted the above minutes on the $\frac{14^{4}}{10}$ day of June, 1973, by a vote of 3 to 0.

Christan I. Moffett